

COUNCIL MEETING

19 October 2017

To: The Mayor and Members of WOKING BOROUGH COUNCIL

SUMMONS TO A MEETING

You are hereby summoned to attend an ORDINARY MEETING of the COUNCIL to be held in the Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Gloucester Square, Woking on THURSDAY, the NINTEENTH DAY OF OCTOBER 2017 at 7.00 p.m. to transact the business specified in the agenda overleaf.

RAY MORGAN Chief Executive

Civic Offices, Woking, 11 October 2017

NOTE: Filming Council Meetings

Please note the meeting will be filmed and will be broadcast live and subsequently as an archive on the Council's website (www.woking.gov.uk). The images and sound recording will also be used for training purposes within the Council. Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However by entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Head of Democratic and Legal Services at the meeting.



AGENDA

Prior to the commencement of business, Reverend Rob Bennett, of St John's Church, St John's, Woking will say prayers.

- **1. MINUTES.** To approve the minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 28 September 2017, as published.
- 2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.
- 3. MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS.
- **4. URGENT BUSINESS.** To consider any business which the Chairman rules may be dealt with under Section 100B(4) of the Local Government Act 1972.
- DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST. To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary and other interests from Members and Officers in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting.

In accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct, the Leader of the Council, Councillor D J Bittleston, Councillor Mrs B A Hunwicks, Councillor C S Kemp and Councillor J Kingsbury will declare a non-pecuniary interest in any items under which the Thameswey Group of Companies is discussed, arising from their positions as Directors of the Thameswey Group of Companies. The interest is such that speaking and voting are permissible.

In accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct, Councillor J Kingsbury will declare a non-pecuniary interest in any items under which the Victoria Square Development is discussed, arising from his position as a Director of Victoria Square Woking Limited. The interest is such that speaking and voting are permissible.

In accordance with the Officer Procedure Rules, the Chief Executive, Ray Morgan, Deputy Chief Executive, Douglas Spinks, Strategic Director, Sue Barham, and Head of Democratic and Legal Services, Peter Bryant, will declare an interest in any items under which the Thameswey Group of Companies is discussed, arising from their positions as Directors of the Thameswey Group of Companies. The interest is such that speaking is permissible.

In accordance with Officer Procedure Rules, the Chief Executive, Ray Morgan, will declare an interest in any items under which the Victoria Square Development is discussed, arising from his position as a Director of Victoria Square Woking Limited. The interest is such that speaking is permissible.

In accordance with Officer Procedure Rules, the Deputy Chief Executive, Douglas Spinks, and Head of Democratic and Legal Services, Peter Bryant, will declare an interest in any items under which Brookwood Cemetery is discussed, arising from their positions as Directors of Woking Necropolis and Mausoleum Limited, Brookwood Park Limited and Brookwood Cemetery Limited. The interest is such that speaking is permissible.

In accordance with the Officer Procedure Rules, the Chief Executive, Ray Morgan, has declared an interest in Agenda Item 8 – Notice of Motion – Councillor M I Raja – Democratic Principles – as a result of being the subject of the Monitoring Officer's investigation. The Chief Executive will leave the Chamber during any discussion of the issues raised.

6. QUESTIONS.

To deal with written questions submitted by Members under Standing Order 8.1. Copies of the questions and of the draft replies (which are subject to amendment by the Leader of the Council) will be laid upon the table.

7. RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE AND COMMITTEES. To receive and consider recommendations from the Executive and the Licensing Committee.

WBC17-031

8. NOTICE OF MOTION - COUNCILLOR M | RAJA - DEMOCRATIC PRINCIPLES

WBC17-032

9. NOTICES OF MOTION.

To deal with any motions received in accordance with Standing Order 5.0. The list of motions will be published after the deadline for the receipt of motions has passed. A copy of the list will be tabled at the meeting.

AGENDA ENDS

Note: At the close of the meeting the Worshipful the Mayor, Councillor G S Cundy, would like to invite the following to join him in the parlour:-

Councillors W P Forster (Deputy Mayor), T Aziz, A-M Barker, D J Bittleston, J E Bond, M Bridgeman, K Davis, D Harlow, D Hughes, S Hussain, C S Kemp, L M N Morales and M Pengelly together with Officers attending the meeting.